From: Lewis, David

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 5:58 PM
To:

Ce: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: Re: Corrected Lanes Document

The NY data was moved to the shared space box today, but no testing from the tech team could be done because the
backgrounds have not gone through,

David

i kdededk Rk

David P. Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor

LS Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistance
B10 7th Street, NW
Washington DC. 20531
(202) 816-7829
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From: ENCHENEEEEN

To: Lewls, David

Cc; O'Rellly, Thomas

Sent: Fif Aug 15 16:38:13 2008

Subject; Fw: Corrected Lanes Document

FBl/e-Guardian's latest comments attached, Let's discuss early next week. Alsp, how soon do we expect NY to be

up? Tx

3,6

Director, Business Process Division

Program Manager, Information Sharing Environment
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(b} (6). (b) (7)(C)

() (6). (b "Morrison, Roger"
(b) >

3. G
eGuardian sections highlighted in red capture the changes reflected In the Lanes document attached, drafted by
TMU. This Is the an official opinion from the FBI's Counterterrorism Division's, Threat Monitoring Unit responsibie for the
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Development and Business production of the eGuardian system, I strongly caution that no changes are to be made with
regatds to content of the eGuardian flelds set forth in the attachment without prior approval from a TMU eGuardian
Program Manager. If you need to discuss these items please feel free to contact me I would be happy to discuss further.
Regards,

5, 7(C)
Supervisory Special Agent

Threat Monlioring Unit, NTCS, CTD
FBIHQ/LX-1, 35-226
PG D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Call
E-mail
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